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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

cm-2025- 0 1 6

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary, Secondary and Integrated
School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. NDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintende

SUBJECT: CHANGE IN SCHEDULE OF THE ION MEMORANDUM NO.
116, S. 2025 RE: KUMUSTAHAN AND BENCHMARKING
ACTIVITY OF BUENAVISTA NATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL
ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY MODES - OPEN HIGH SCHOOL
PROGRAM (ADM-OHSP) BEST PRACTICES

DATE: November 26, 2025

Per Advisory No. 5612, s. 2025 from Nicolas T. Capulong, PhD, CESO III, Regional
Director dated November 5, 2025 on the Postponement of the Conduct of the
Supervisors’ Educational Enhancement and Development (SEED) Program -
MIMAROPA & Regional Office Batch, and the Capacity Building on NEAP Quality
Assurance and PRC Accreditation Process for Professional Development Programs
for Teachers and School Leaders from November 9, 2025 to its new schedule on
December 7-12, 2025, please be informed of the change in schedule of the
Kumustahan and Benchmarking Activity of Buenavista National High School
Alternative Delivery Modes - Open High School Program (ADM-OHSP) Best
Practices from December 10, 2025 to December 16, 2025 at same venue and
time.

All other provisions of the cited Division Memorandum remain in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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